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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Off Limits Establishments

1. Reference Army Regulation (AR} 190-24, Armed Forces Disiplinary Control Boards
and Off Installation Liaison and Operations, 27 July 20086.

2. Pursuant paragraph 2-6b of the above regulation, the Armed Forces Disciplinary

- Control Board of the Joint Readiness Training Center and Fort Polk will continue to
place off limits restrictions on the following establishments in the Fort Polk/Leesville and
Barksdale Air Force Base/Shreveport areas:

Adolph’s Grocery 100 Vernon Street, New Llano, LA 71461

Banshees Motorcycle Club 1330 & 1340 Rapides Ave, Alexandria, LA
71301

BEAST Motorcycle Club - 3149 Davis Road, West Lake, LA 70615

Blackhawks Motorcycle Club 2463 VFW Road, Leesville, LA 71446

Black Reign Motorcycie Club 12045 Lake Charles Hwy, Leesville, LA 71446

Kokopellis 630 Commerce Street, Shreveport, LA

Lotus 2001 E Texas Street, Suite 3, Bossier City, LA
71111

Outcast Motorcycle Club 5151 Highway 90, East Lake Charles, LA
70615

Pipes Emporium 1304 Centenary, Bossier City, LA

3. Military personnel are prohibited from entering or doing business with the above off
limits establishments, areas, or businesses. Violators are subject to UCMJ disciplinary
or further administrative actions.
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4. All commanders and general/special staff directors will ensure their military
personnel are informed of the above listed establishments by posting the list on unit
bulletin boards, through verbal notification, or by providing a copy of this memorandum.

5. Should you have any questions regarding the off limits establishments list call the
Directorate of Emergency Services at (337) 531-2677.
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